
Genter for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (GJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA) [elena@udgewatch.org]
Sent: Monday, December 31,2007 3:47 PM
To: 'yahonnes.cleary@yale.edu'
Subject: Thank You, Etc. -- "No More'High-Tech Lynchings:' Reformingthe JudicialAppointment

Process" - Request to be lncluded as a PanelParticipant

Dear Ya- le Law Student C.Iearv --

Thanlz rznrr  fnr  vour prompt aCknOwledgment and referral  of  my DeCember 21Lh memO tO the
pert i -nent student organizer.

T wott l  c l  rzarrz mrrCh f  ike tO direC+ l  ' r  cna: lz ,^, i  t -h o ' r r -h s i r r r iFnt . .1r f leniZef --  and WOU-Ld
:nnrani  r { -a i  f  , /cu would forward this e-mai l  to him so as to reinforce my desire to hear
his response to my December 2l th memo and to answer his quest ions about the referred-to
qrr l ' rq]- :n l_ iaJ- ina nr i  mrr\ / -qAl l rco dnnrrman1-arrr  err i r ianca naql-ar l  nn l - ,TAlq r^rohqi l -o

Jvvg4lrugl fuYYvvUILv,

www. j  udgewatch. org .

Wishing you --  and your fe l fow Yale Law Students invofved in the 14th Annual  Rebel- l ious
T,ar^rrzor i  nn f -anf ar- - - -*-- :ence --  a new year that  wi f f  advance HONEST scholarship and media
rcnnrf  inc : l ' rnrr f  the fer ier :  l  i r rd i  c i : l  nrn.css :nnoi  nf  ment T.rrr lces.  ^+^ "r  +L^' '+ wh_Lch i tsi  s IJUr Lrrrv auuu J uuf uaaf IJruuErr alJ lJurrr  IJLVULJD, eLU. ,  wILI IUUL

meaningful-  reform is an impossibi l i ty .

Regards.

Elena Sassower

-----Original-  Message-----
From: yahonnes. c learyGyale.  edu Imai l to :  yahonnes .  c learyGya ]  e.  edul
Sent:  Saturday, December 29, 2007 I :2- l  PM
To: Center for  Judic iaf  Accountabi l i ty ,  Inc.  (CJA)
uc : Laurl_e tJal. -L
Qrr l - r" ianf  .  pa.  rpebf awDirectorsl  "No More 'High-Tech Lynchings: '  Reformingthe Judic ia l
Appointment Process" --  Request to be Included as a PanelPart ic ipant

Dear Ms. Sassower-

Thank you for your request and for the helpful  informat jon.  We have forwarded your let ter
to the student who j -s organiz ing the panel  on judlc iaf  conf i rmat ion s ince al- . l -  Rebl-aw
n:ncl  s erc ord^ni  zed l - r r r  sf  r rdenf s Othef than Conferenqe direCtOfS A1- th i  s nninf  -  tho nrnol

organizer has l ikely already conf i rmed his panel j -sts,  but  he may be in touch to taLk
further based on vour of fer .
We would
a l  qa anaarrrr- .  l 'Ou Or Someone from yOur OrganiZat iOn tO at tend the conference, whether aS
nrnar j  a ' -  nr  ^ i r+ic ipant,  to share your exper iences with others in at tendance

Thanks again.

V:lrnnnac t ' - l  a:rrr

Yal-e Law School  '09
yahonnes .  c learyGyal e.  edu

Quot ing "Center for  Judic iaf  Accountabi l1ty,  fnc.  (CJA) r l

<elenaG j  udgewatch. org> :

)  Dear Yafe Law Schoo1 Student Co-Directors -


